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ENGLISH HERITAGE

EAST OF ENGLAND REGION Bt VED
Mr Damian Manhertz
Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council
The Campus
WELWYN GARDEN CITY
Hertfordshire
AL8 6AE Our ref: LO0076002

16 July 2009

Dear Mr Manhertz

Notification under Environment/DCMS Circular 01/2001
7-15 PARK STREET, OLD HATFIELD, WELWYN HATFIELD, HERTFORDSHIRE,

AL9 5BD
Application No $6/2009/0444/..B

Thank you for your letter of 30 June 2009 notifying English Heritage of the scheme
relating to the above site. Our specialist staff have considered the information
received and we do not wish to offer any comments on this occasion.

Recommendation

This application should be determined in accordance with national and local
policy guidance, and on the basis of your specialist conservation advice.

If you would like further advice on this application, please contact us to explain your
request. Please re-consult us if there are material changes to the proposals. If, in due
course, your Authority is minded to grant consent, please forward this letter to the
Government Office in line with Circular 01/2001 paragraphs 26-28.

Yours sincerely
Hilary Jameson
Casework Assistant
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cc Tab Omar, Government Office for the West Midlands
Enclosure: List of documents received
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English Heritage is subject to the Freedom of Information Act. Al information held by the organisation wilf be accessible in
response to a Freedom of Information reques!, unless one of the exemptions in the Act applies.



